
JEFFREY L. TIMMONS, ESQ.
974 Branford Lane NW

Lilburn, Georgia 30047 -2680
Telephone: (678) 463 -S | 1 6

E-mail : j eff@timmonspc. com

March 7.2018

VIA MyIBFS
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12tr Street, S.W., Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Notification of Chanee in Mailing Address
Spot Media Transfer. Inc.. Licensee of Tgmporar.v-Fixed

Dear FCC:

Spot Media Transfer, Inc. ("Spot Media"), by its counsel, and pursuant to Section 1.5 of
the Commission's rules,47 C.F.R. $1.5, hereby notifies the Commission of a change in its official
mailing address in connection with its two temporary-fixed transmit-only satellite earth stations,

call signs E000193 and 8020406; Spot Media's new mailing address is:

Spot Media Transfer, Inc.
5505 Fyler Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63139

Any questions concerning this filing may be directed to the undersigned.

Y erV)ruly yours,

44/?lJeffrey L. Timmons


